
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82405586759?pwd=VlFaQ0JMUXFCaGRRYUNoTHVHU2tmZz09 
Meeting ID: 824 0558 6759 

Passcode: 804985 

 

 

 

 

 
***PROPOSED AGENDA*** 

 
The following items of business will be considered by the Biltmore 
Forest Board of Adjustment on Monday, December 18, 2023 at 4:00 p.m. 
at the Biltmore Forest Town Hall at 355 Vanderbilt Road, Biltmore 
Forest, NC 28803. 
 
 
1. The meeting will be called to order and roll call taken. 

2. The minutes of the November 20, 2023 regular meeting will be considered. 

3. Recognition of Outgoing Board Member, Lowell Pearlman 

4. Hearing of Cases (Evidentiary Hearings, Deliberations & Determinations). 

Case 1: 100 Stuyvesant Road – Special Use permit request for 
fence to screen utility structures. 
 
Case 2: 15 Greenwood Road – Special Use permit request for 
replacement fence. 
 
Case 3: 4 Fairway Place – Special Use permit request for 
swimming pool in rear yard and open air outdoor living space. 
 
Case 4: 44 Forest Road – Special Use permit request for fence 
within rear yard and variance request to encroach upon rear 
setback. 
 
Case 5: 27 Park Road – Variance Request to Encroach Front 
Yard setback for Addition and Special Use Permit Request for 
Construction of New Accessory Building (Detached Garage) in 
Rear Yard 
 

5. Adjourn 

To: Members of the Board of Adjustment, Applicants & Neighboring 
Property Owners 

From: Jonathan B. Kanipe, Town Manager 

Date: December 6, 2023 

Re: Board of Adjustment Meeting – December 18, 2023 

Applicants: 

You or a representative 
MUST attend the meeting 
to have the matter 
considered. 

Members of the Board of 
Adjustment & staff will 
conduct a site visit, as 
noted on the agenda, prior 
to the meeting. The 
applicant or their 
representative MUST be 
present for this site visit.  

 

Neighbors: 

You are receiving this notice 
because your property is 
adjacent to an applicant on 
this month’s agenda.  

You may review applications 
& plans for the projects on 
this agenda at 
http://www.biltmoreforest.
org/board-of-adjustment 

You are invited to attend the 
scheduled meeting at the 
Town Hall and make 
comment when called upon.  

Additional information 
regarding the meeting will be 
provided on the Town’s 
website no later than 
December 13, 2023. 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82405586759?pwd=VlFaQ0JMUXFCaGRRYUNoTHVHU2tmZz09


MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

HELD MONDAY, NOVEMBER 20, 2023 

    

The Board of Adjustment met at 4:00 p.m. on Monday, November 20, 2023. 

 

Mr. Greg Goosmann, Ms. Martha Barnes, Ms. Lynn Kieffer, Ms. Rhoda Groce, and Mr. 

Robert Chandler were present. Mr. Jonathan Kanipe, Town Manager, and Mr. Tony Williams, 

Town Planner, and Town Attorney, Mr. Billy Clarke were also present. 

 

Chairman Greg Goosmann called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. 

 

Chairman Goosmann swore in the following: 

Mr. Tony Williams 

Mr. Jonathan Kanipe 

Ms. Liz Kimberly 

Mr. Steven Lee Johnson 

Mr. Michael Silverman 

Mr. Mario Piccolo 

Mr. Jason Gilliland 

Ms. Vanessa Binns 

Ms. Ann Clark 

Mr.  Konstandin Barlas 

Ms. Antonia Barlas 



Dr. Cecilia Gleason (via Zoom) 

 

Chairman Goosmann and Mayor Goosmann honored Mr. Lowell Pearlman for his service as a 
Board of Adjustment member.  

A motion was made by Ms. Martha Barnes moved to approve the minutes from October 

23, 2023, with exception of the Mullins matter which will be approved at the December meeting. 

Mr. Robert Chandler seconded the motion, the minutes were unanimously approved. 

 

HEARING (Evidentiary):         

      The first matter is for a Special Use Permit request for an accessory structure and Variance 

request for intrusion into the side and rear yard setback at 8 White Oak Road. Mr. John and Liz 

Kimberly are the homeowners. Mr. Robert Chandler shepherded the matter. The driveway is on 

the right side of the property. White Oak parking is not conducive to traffic flow so they are 

designing a traffic pattern that makes sense. There will be guest parking in the front of the house. 

It is a parking pad and guests will be able to access the front door directly. The carport is proposed 

to be 20’x26’. The existing house has been there since the 1920’s and the rear of the house is 

already in the setback. The carport will not project any further than the rear line of the house. It is 

a two-hole carport. It is open in the front and in the sides. The rear of the property will be 

landscaped.   

Mr. Chandler confirmed the hardship is the home was built in the 20s before the setback 

rules went into effect. The design of the roof is a hip roof which matches the architecture of the 

house. There will be lateral bracing. This is also compliant with the roof coverage. It will be 520 

square feet. 

 

DELIBERATION AND DETERMINATION:   

Mr. Chandler restated the facts and said John and Liz Kimberly at 8 White Oak Road and 

have asked for a Special Use Permit for an accessory structure and a Variance to be in the rear and 



side yard setbacks. The owners are asking for a two-car carport in the existing driveway area. It 

will be placed in the side yard near the rear of the home and will be within the rear and side yard 

setbacks. The setbacks will be located eight feet within the rear property line and seven feet from 

the side property line. They are rebuilding where a car port was originally built in the 1920’s. They 

are planning landscaping to help buffer between the rear yard and side yard. The carport will be 

20’x26’.  

Ms. Barnes made a motion to approve a Special Use Permit to John and Liz Kimberly of 8 

White Oak for an accessory structure (car port) and Variance for intrusion into the setbacks and 

the facts as recited by Robert Chandler and his summation be accepted as findings and facts to 

support this grant. The Board has inspected this site, and no neighboring property owner has 

objected. She further moved the Board define at granting this Special Use Permit  (a) would not 

materially endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed and developed according 

to the plans as submitted and improved, (b) met all required conditions and specifications of the 

Town of Biltmore Forest Zoning ordinance, (c) would not substantially injure the value of 

adjoining or abutting property, and (d) would be in general conformity with the plan of 

development of the Town of Biltmore Forest and its environs as set forth in Sections 153.110 (C)(2-

3)of the above ordinance. The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report to the Zoning 

Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning 

Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans 

submitted to the Town. The motion was seconded by Mr. Robert Chandler and unanimously 

approved.  

Further, she moved by granting this Variance satisfies the applicable Sections of 

153.110(D) and paragraphs one through four and would not be contrary to the public interest 

where, owing to special conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance would, 

in this case, result in a practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship. She further moved the Board 

to find the spirit of the ordinance would be observed, public safety and welfare secured, and 

substantial justice done. The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report to the Zoning 

Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning 

Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans 

submitted to the Town.   

Ms. Groce seconded the motion and was unanimously approved. 



 

     HEARING (Evidentiary):         

    The second matter is for a Special Use Permit request for multiple accessory structures and 

Variance request to exceed maximum roof coverage and maximum roof height at Cedar Hill Drive, 

Lot 1, Parcel 964642141900000. The matter was shepherded by Lynn Kieffer. There are eight 

structures being requested; a pool, a pool pavilion, an estate wall around most of the property, a 

retaining wall, a multi-sport court, raised beds, four driveway columns, and a gate with two 

columns. They are also requesting Variances for maximum roof coverage and maximum roof 

height. They have also submitted Plan A and Plan B. Plan A is the plan the applicants like better. 

Plan B was compliant with the roof height and Plan A was not. The difference between Plan A and 

Plan B regarding the roof height is to exceed the maximum height of forty feet. For Plan A, the 

roof height would be 42’ 8.5”. Plan A exceeds the maximum roof height by 2’ 8.5”. On the roof 

coverage, both plans exceed the maximum square footage by 41’. The difference between Plan A 

and Plan B are the pitches of the roofs which compress the attic space by two feet. Also, the second-

floor finished floor level is lowered. It is possible to get it further down, but it depends on what 

the structural requirements are. Eighty-three trees will be removed and twenty trees will be 

removed for the multi-court sport court.  

Ms. Barnes asked what the land looks like at the back of the house. Mr. Mario Piccolo said 

it will basically look like a dropped or sunken courtyard. Ms. Barnes asked what the hardship is. 

Ms. Antonia Barlas, applicant, said the hardship is they want natural light in the basement. The 

basement is underground. Mr. Barlas said it won’t look as good in the neighborhood to go with the 

Plan B basement. Ms. Kieffer said with new home construction, the Board has really encouraged 

people to stay within the maximum roof coverage (maximum height). Ms. Kieffer asked if there 

is any way they can work to be within the maximum roof coverage. Mr. Piccolo said yes, they can 

do this. Ms. Barnes asked what the hardship is for the roof coverage. Mr. Barlas said they decided 

to have a house designed that suited their needs. They knew the requirement for the coverage was 

5,500 square feet at the time the Barlas’s purchased the lot. When they submitted the plans, the 

website said it was 5,500 square feet also. The Barlas’s didn’t know about the change until they 

spoke to Mr. Williams.  



Ms. Barnes asked Mr. Kanipe what day the Board of Commissioners approved the change 

from the Planning Commission to have a different approach to roof coverage. Mr. Kanipe said this 

happened during the July 2023 meeting, but Mr. Kanipe said the application page on the website 

had not been changed. Ms. Barnes said the Planning Commission looked at roof coverage and 

recommended a change that more accurately followed the impervious surface coverage totals on 

the lot. Ms. Kieffer asked about the size of the pergola. Mr. Piccolo said he doesn’t have an exact 

size of the pergola, but he estimated it to be 30’ x 12’ for now. They would like to have a wall and 

a pergola. The idea is to have a simple focal point termination for the pool and an open-air trellis 

where they can have some casual seating. Ms. Kieffer asked about the wall going around the 

property. Mr. Kanipe read the ordinance and said, “the fence, gate, or wall is constructed entirely 

within the rear yard is not located in any side or rear yard setbacks and is constructed of materials 

deemed acceptable in § 153.049(D).” The rear yard is defined as the back plane of the house. Ms. 

Kieffer said the wall could not come to the front by the driveway. The wall could not be in the 

front or the side yard. A Variance would be needed to do this. Ms. Kieffer asked if they could bring 

it back. Mr. Kanipe said they are still allowed to have a gate which is a separate piece of this 

Ordinance. The gate and columns can still be there at this location. It just can’t have the wall 

connected to it. Mr. Jason Gilliland said the sunken courtyard would need some level of barrier 

and to protect people from falling into it. The estate wall also serves as a retaining wall for the 

turnaround in the parking court. The applicant tabled the fencing and retaining walls until an 

updated plan is brought back.  

  Ms. Kieffer moved on to the multi-sport court which will be 4,950 of asphalt. A neighbor 

has objected to this. The Gleasons, who are building the house up the hill, are objecting, and their 

architect submitted a plan with their overlay. Mr. Steven Lee Johnson is representing Gleasons. 

Their bedroom window and office will be overlooking this court. The concern is there are two 

large flat areas that must be created with the current site plan and it doesn’t necessarily conform 

as well to the existing slope of the property. Also, their concern is the complete removal of trees 

basically within the entire lot. There is extreme concern involving potential noise from the sport 

court, especially with pickleball. Mr. Barlas said the court will not be lit and pickleball will not be 

played on this court. The grades are also not as bad as it is perceived. There will also be buffering 

around the court. After a 5–6-year period, the Gleasons may not be able to see into the rear yard.  



  The raised beds were discussed. This will be used for herb and vegetable gardens. The 

driveway columns at the end of the house must be just outside the right of way and the gate has to 

be sixty feet back. They will be six feet in height. It is set back sufficiently and meets the 

requirements. Ms. Kieffer said the estate wall has been tabled for today. Mr. Barlas asked if they 

could put a basketball goal at one end of the court. Mr. Clarke said a basketball goal would be fine. 

The Board does not approve basketball goals.  

Mr. Piccolo said they will change the name of the court to a tennis court with a basketball 

goal at one end of the court. There will be non-intrusive lighting.  

The pool pavilion does not have roof coverage. It is an open-air pavilion not intended to 

have roof coverage.  

Ms. Vanessa Binns expressed her frustration at the applicants having all the trees taken 

down and doesn’t feel like she was treated fairly when they presented their case to the Board of 

Adjustment. Chairman Goosmann said the Board goes to extreme lengths to be fair to everyone.  

The wall will also be discussed at another meeting date.  

Mr. Barlas said he wants to work with neighboring property owners to make sure they are 

happy with the project. They also agreed to put down additional landscaping if needed.  

Ms. Kieffer restated the facts and said Konstandin and Antonia Barlas of 23 Cedar Hill 

Drive have requested a Variance for new construction for their house for maximum roof coverage 

and to exceed maximum roof height. They have submitted Plan A and Plan B. Plan A exceeds the 

maximum roof height of forty feet. The maximum roof height shown on this plan is 42’ 8.5”. Plan 

B the maximum roof height is 39’ 11.5”. Plan B is compliant in roof height. Plan A is not. They 

would like to build Plan A.  

Dr. Cecilia Gleason was sworn in via Zoom and expressed her concern for the sport court 

and lighting. Dr. Gleason also submitted a letter to the Board. She is a neighboring property owner. 

The lights in her prior neighborhood were very disruptive to the neighborhood at night and she 

does not want to hear the noise of the court. Chairman Goosmann said they will not have a 



pickleball court and they would like a tennis court with a basketball court at one end. They will 

also not have any intrusive lighting and are going to screen which would prevent Dr. Gleason from 

seeing the court. It would also minimize the noise. Dr. Gleason said it would take quite a while for 

the vegetation to grow. Mr. Gilliland said at the time of planting, the evergreens should be 8’-10’ 

in height and they will be 25’-30’ in height at maturity. Mr. Johnson said the trees that are being 

planted inside the wall are deciduous, so for six months out of the year there will be no leaves on 

those trees and suggested a magnolia or hollies.  They would be willing to modify the landscaping 

plan.  

Ms. Ann Clark said she has lived in Biltmore Forest all her life and the most beautiful thing 

about living here is the old trees. She is very upset about the plan and all the trees that will be cut 

down. She also doesn’t feel the house fits in with Biltmore Forest.  

Ms. Rhoda Groce made a motion that a Variance as requested be granted to Konstandin 

and Antonia Barlas of 23 Cedar Hill Drive for Plan A with a height above forty feet and the facts 

as recited by Lynn Kieffer and her summation be accepted as findings and facts to support this 

grant. The Board has inspected the site and a neighboring property owner has objected. Further, 

she moved by granting this Variance satisfies the applicable Sections of 153.110(D) and paragraphs 

one through four and would not be contrary to the public interest where, owing to special 

conditions, a literal enforcement of the provisions of this Ordinance would, in this case, result in a 

practical difficulty or unnecessary hardship. She further moved the Board to find the spirit of the 

ordinance would be observed, public safety and welfare secured, and substantial justice done. The 

applicant has been informed that he/she is to report to the Zoning Administrator within seven (7) 

days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning Administrator can determine that the 

project has been completed in accordance with plans submitted to the Town.   

Ms. Barnes said the neighboring property did not object to Plan A.  

Ms. Martha Barnes seconded the motion. Mr. Chandler said there is no hardship and voted 

nay. Ms. Groce voted nay, Ms. Barnes voted aye, Ms. Kieffer voted nay. Chairman Goosmann said 

it was voted down for Plan A which leaves them to proceed with a height of forty feet for the 

existing Ordinance.  



Ms. Kieffer restated the facts for the second Variance to exceed the roof coverage by forty-

one square feet. The hardship is when they submitted the plan it was at the time of the change in 

the Ordinance, and it was at 5,500 square feet at that time and now it is 5,459 square feet. They 

are going to be 41 square feet over on the roof coverage. The Ordinance did change after the 

purchase of the lot.  

Ms. Martha Barnes moved that a Variance as requested be granted to Toni and Dean Barlas 

of Lot 1 on Cedar Hill exceeding roof coverage and the facts as recited by Lynn Kieffer be accepted 

as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board has inspected this site and no neighboring 

property owner has objected to this variance request. Ms. Groce seconded the motion. Mr. 

Chandler said they intended to follow the rules but his impression is there would be a reason for a 

Variance. The motion was unanimously approved.  

Ms. Kieffer said Dean and Toni Barlas at 23 Cedar Hill Drive are requesting Special Use 

Permits for a swimming pool, a pool pergola, a retaining wall, raised beds, four driveway columns, 

and a gate with two columns. These are six requests for Special Use Permits. They are pulling out 

the estate wall, so the wall is less obvious than what it appeared, so it won’t go to the front of the 

house. The tennis court will be voted on separately.  

Mr. Robert Chandler moved that a Special Use Permit be granted to Konstandin Barlas of 

the lot next to 23 Cedar Hill Drive and the facts as recited by Lynn Kieffer and her summation be 

accepted as findings and facts to support this grant. The Board has inspected the site and one 

neighbor has objected and further he moved that by granting this Special Use Permit would not (a) 

would not materially endanger the public health or safety if located where proposed and developed 

according to the plans as submitted and improved, (b) met all required conditions and 

specifications of the Town of Biltmore Forest Zoning ordinance, (c) would not substantially injure 

the value of adjoining or abutting property, and (d) would be in general conformity with the plan 

of development of the Town of Biltmore Forest and its environs as set forth in Sections 153.110 

(C)(2-3)of the above ordinance. The applicant has been informed that he/she is to report to the 

Zoning Administrator within seven (7) days of completion of the project in order that the Zoning 

Administrator can determine that the project has been completed in accordance with plans 

submitted to the Town. Ms. Kieffer said they need to specify the pool, pergola, the retaining wall, 

the raised beds, the four driveway columns, and the gate and two columns are the six matters being 



voted on. Ms. Martha Barnes seconded the motion. The motion was unanimously approved, and 

all six items were approved. 

Ms. Kieffer said the applicants have requested a Special Use Permit for a tennis court that 

is 4,950 square feet in the back of the lot. A neighbor has objected. Ms. Kieffer also said there 

would be non-intrusive lighting and no pickleball. It would just be for tennis and basketball. Mr. 

Kanipe said the light must be shielded down toward the structure it is actually lighting. The Board 

of Adjustment has previously approved site lighting and nothing that goes up in the sky. It must be 

directed down and shielded. The applicants said pole lighting will not be installed. Dr. Gleason 

said the concern of the lighting remains. Chairman Goosmann said the screening that was 

originally planned for the wall is still intended whether the wall goes in or not. The applicants said 

yes.  

Chairman Goosmann polled all members. Ms. Groce voted aye, Ms. Barnes voted aye, Mr. 

Chandler voted aye, Ms. Kieffer voted nay. It passed by majority. 

 

The meeting was adjourned at 6:34 pm. The next Board of Adjustment meeting is 

scheduled for Monday, December 18, 2023, at 4:00 pm.   

      

 

 

ATTEST:     

  _________________________________         _______________________________        

  Greg Goosmann                   Laura Jacobs    

  Chairman                     Town Clerk   



 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

DECEMBER 18, 2023 

 

 

 

CASE  1 
Property Address: 100 Stuyvesant Rd 
Property Owner: John and Carol Jackson 

Request: Special Use Permit request for Fence to Screen Utility Structures 

________________________________________________ 

Background 

 The property owners request permission to install a fence to screen utilities from the street.  

Special Use Permit 

Section 153.049 (attached) of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance regulates fences and gates as 
accessory structures and requires a special use permit from the Board of Adjustment.  The applicant 
has proposed a five (5) foot tall, alternating board privacy fence to obscure these utilities. The fence 
would be painted white to blend in with the home, and is proposed to be located behind the home. 
Additional screening trees are proposed to obscure the view of the fence. 

The fence would be 45” in length off the rear of the house, run for 12’ to the west, then run 
20’ northward, and turn west again for 38” to connect back to the rear of the home. 

 



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
John and Carol Jackson

Property Address
100 Stuyvesant Rd.

Phone
(703) 217-2163

Email
Manning1090@me.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
 

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.82

Maximum Roof Coverage
5,500 square feet (Up to 1.5 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
0

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
1-3 acres (25 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
0

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
5

Description of the Proposed Project
Fence to hide utilities from street including 4 heat pumps, gas meter, hose bib

Estimated Start Date
1/31/2024

Estimated Completion Date
1/2/2024

Estimated Cost of Project
$5,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
IMG_0571.jpeg



Applicant Signature Date
11/14/2023



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Carol and John Jackson

Address
100 Stuyvesant Rd.

Phone
(703) 217-2163

Email
Manning1090@me.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
Fence to hide utilities including 4 heat pumps, gas meter, and hose bib, painted white to blend in with 
house

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
No material effect

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
11/14/2023



§ 153.049 FENCE, GATE AND WALL REGULATIONS.

   The Board of Commissioners for the Town of Biltmore Forest that the following amendments to the Zoning Ordinance and
subsequent regulations be placed on fence, gate, and wall construction and replacement as of the effective date of this
section.

   (A)   New fences, gates or walls may be approved by the Board of Adjustment as a special use, so long as the gate, fence
or wall meets the following requirements.

      (1)   The fence, gate, or wall is constructed entirely within the rear yard, is not located in any side or rear yard setbacks,
and is constructed of materials deemed acceptable in § 153.049(D).

      (2)   Mature vegetation or other buffering sufficient to screen the fence, gate, or wall from neighboring properties shall be
required to the extent necessary.

   (B)   A driveway gate and supporting columns may be approved by the Board of Adjustment as a special use so long as it
meets the following requirements:

      (1)   The driveway gate and columns shall not be located in the front or side yard setback of a property.

      (2)   The driveway gate shall not be more than eight feet in height.

      (3)   The driveway gate must provide access for emergency services and first responders. This may be done via a
lockbox code, strobe or siren activation switch, or other method with demonstrated reliability.

      (4)   The driveway gate must open wide enough to provide for ingress and egress of emergency vehicles. The minimum
acceptable standard is for the gate access to be 14 feet wide with a 14 foot minimum height clearance.

   (C)   Replacement of existing fences, gates , and walls shall be approved by the Board of Adjustment as a special use so
long as the replacement fence is constructed of materials deemed acceptable in § 153.049(D) and meets the requirements
below. A special use permit application to replace an existing fence, gate, or wall shall include a photograph of the existing
fence or wall, specify the type of fence, gate, or wall, include a map or sketch depicting the height and length of the fence,
gate, or wall and state whether or not the fence, gate, or wall is located within any setbacks.

      (1)   Existing chain link fences or gates shall not be replaced with new chain link fences or gates.

      (2)   Existing fences, gates, or walls in the front yard shall not be replaced. No new fences, gates, or walls shall be
allowed in the front yard.

      (3)   Repair of more than half of an existing fence, gate, or wall shall be considered a replacement and shall be subject to
this section.

   (D)   Acceptable materials and standards for fences and walls/maintenance. The following materials and standards for
fences and walls shall be deemed acceptable.

      (1)   Wooden fencing or gates shall be of natural color or painted in a manner compatible with the residence and the lot.

      (2)   Non-wooden fencing and gates shall be black, dark green or brown and shall blend with surrounding trees or
vegetation.

      (3)   No new chain link fencing or gates shall be allowed.

      (4)   Fences shall not exceed six feet in height except that fences designed to prevent deer or other wildlife from entering
the property shall not exceed ten feet in height. Deer fences shall be constructed in accordance with North Carolina Wildlife
Resources Commission standards for “Permanent Woven Wire Fencing” and “Permanent Solid-Wire Fencing.” Copies of
these standards are available at the Town Hall or at the following web address
(https://www.nxwildlife.ord/Learning/Species/Mammals/Whitetail-Deer/Fencing-to-Exclude-Deer#42041180-permanent-
fencing).

      (5)   Wall s should be constructed of stone or similar material, and shall be compatible with the construction materials of
the house located on the same property.

      (6)   When a fence, gate or wall is not properly maintained or fails to comply with condition(s) imposed by the Board of
Adjustment, the town shall required the property owner to repair the fence, gate, or wall, or, remove the fence, gate, or wall
at the property owner’s expense. If the property owner fails to repair or remove the fence, gate, or wall, the town may
remove the fence, gate, or wall and recover the cost of removal, including the cost of disposal, if any, from the property
owner.

(Ord. passed 2-11-2020; Ord. passed 6-8-2021)

https://www.nxwildlife.ord/Learning/Species/Mammals/Whitetail-Deer/Fencing-to-Exclude-Deer#42041180-permanent-fencing








 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

DECEMBER 18, 2023 

 

 

 

CASE  2 
Property Address: 15 Greenwood Road 
Property Owner: George Renfro 

Request: Special Use Permit request for Replacement Fence 

________________________________________________ 

Background 

 The property owner requests permission to replace an existing fence with a new, welded wire 
PVC-coated deer fence in the same location. The proposed fence replacement would be ten (10) feet 
tall. 

Special Use Permit 

Section 153.049 (attached) of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance regulates fences and gates as 
accessory structures and requires a special use permit from the Board of Adjustment.  The ordinance 
further stipulates replacement fences may be allowed within the same location as a special use provided 
that the conditions found in 153.049 (C) and (D) are met. In this case, the fence type proposed by the 
applicant does comply with the fence type of “non-wooden fencing” that is acceptable for deer fencing 
per the NC Wildlife Resources Commission. 

   



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
George Renfro

Property Address
15 Greenwood Road

Phone
(828) 329-8889

Email
george@renfroinvestments.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
 

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
approximately 2 acres

Maximum Roof Coverage
6,100 square feet (Up to  2 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
3500

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
1-3 acres (25 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
2500

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
25 feet

Description of the Proposed Project
I would like to replace our existing chain link fence (there when we bought the house 38+ years ago) with a 
10-foot welded wire, PVC coated (black) 2" by 4" mesh fence.

Estimated Start Date
1/1/2024

Estimated Completion Date
1/30/2024

Estimated Cost of Project
$10,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)



Applicant Signature Date
11/15/2023



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
George Renfro

Address
15 Greenwood Road

Phone
(828) 329-8889

Email
george@renfroinvestments.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
I would like to replace existing woven wire fence with a 10-foot welded wire, PVC coated, 2" by 4" mesh 
fence (color black...see attached pictures). This is to keep deer out of our back yard and patio area where 
most of our flowers and shrubs grow.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
It is in our back yard and is completely surrounded by our neighbors back yards. These back yards are 
heavily wooded.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
11/14/2023



§ 153.049 FENCE, GATE AND WALL REGULATIONS.

   The Board of Commissioners for the Town of Biltmore Forest that the following amendments to the Zoning Ordinance and
subsequent regulations be placed on fence, gate, and wall construction and replacement as of the effective date of this
section.

   (A)   New fences, gates or walls may be approved by the Board of Adjustment as a special use, so long as the gate, fence
or wall meets the following requirements.

      (1)   The fence, gate, or wall is constructed entirely within the rear yard, is not located in any side or rear yard setbacks,
and is constructed of materials deemed acceptable in § 153.049(D).

      (2)   Mature vegetation or other buffering sufficient to screen the fence, gate, or wall from neighboring properties shall be
required to the extent necessary.

   (B)   A driveway gate and supporting columns may be approved by the Board of Adjustment as a special use so long as it
meets the following requirements:

      (1)   The driveway gate and columns shall not be located in the front or side yard setback of a property.

      (2)   The driveway gate shall not be more than eight feet in height.

      (3)   The driveway gate must provide access for emergency services and first responders. This may be done via a
lockbox code, strobe or siren activation switch, or other method with demonstrated reliability.

      (4)   The driveway gate must open wide enough to provide for ingress and egress of emergency vehicles. The minimum
acceptable standard is for the gate access to be 14 feet wide with a 14 foot minimum height clearance.

   (C)   Replacement of existing fences, gates , and walls shall be approved by the Board of Adjustment as a special use so
long as the replacement fence is constructed of materials deemed acceptable in § 153.049(D) and meets the requirements
below. A special use permit application to replace an existing fence, gate, or wall shall include a photograph of the existing
fence or wall, specify the type of fence, gate, or wall, include a map or sketch depicting the height and length of the fence,
gate, or wall and state whether or not the fence, gate, or wall is located within any setbacks.

      (1)   Existing chain link fences or gates shall not be replaced with new chain link fences or gates.

      (2)   Existing fences, gates, or walls in the front yard shall not be replaced. No new fences, gates, or walls shall be
allowed in the front yard.

      (3)   Repair of more than half of an existing fence, gate, or wall shall be considered a replacement and shall be subject to
this section.

   (D)   Acceptable materials and standards for fences and walls/maintenance. The following materials and standards for
fences and walls shall be deemed acceptable.

      (1)   Wooden fencing or gates shall be of natural color or painted in a manner compatible with the residence and the lot.

      (2)   Non-wooden fencing and gates shall be black, dark green or brown and shall blend with surrounding trees or
vegetation.

      (3)   No new chain link fencing or gates shall be allowed.

      (4)   Fences shall not exceed six feet in height except that fences designed to prevent deer or other wildlife from entering
the property shall not exceed ten feet in height. Deer fences shall be constructed in accordance with North Carolina Wildlife
Resources Commission standards for “Permanent Woven Wire Fencing” and “Permanent Solid-Wire Fencing.” Copies of
these standards are available at the Town Hall or at the following web address
(https://www.nxwildlife.ord/Learning/Species/Mammals/Whitetail-Deer/Fencing-to-Exclude-Deer#42041180-permanent-
fencing).

      (5)   Wall s should be constructed of stone or similar material, and shall be compatible with the construction materials of
the house located on the same property.

      (6)   When a fence, gate or wall is not properly maintained or fails to comply with condition(s) imposed by the Board of
Adjustment, the town shall required the property owner to repair the fence, gate, or wall, or, remove the fence, gate, or wall
at the property owner’s expense. If the property owner fails to repair or remove the fence, gate, or wall, the town may
remove the fence, gate, or wall and recover the cost of removal, including the cost of disposal, if any, from the property
owner.

(Ord. passed 2-11-2020; Ord. passed 6-8-2021)

https://www.nxwildlife.ord/Learning/Species/Mammals/Whitetail-Deer/Fencing-to-Exclude-Deer#42041180-permanent-fencing








 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

DECEMBER 18, 2023 

 

 

 

CASE  3 
Property Address: 4 Fairway Place 
Property Owner: Michael O’Buckley 

Request: Special Use Permit request for Swimming Pool in Rear Yard and Open 
Air Outdoor Living Space 

________________________________________________ 

Background 

 The property owner requests permission to construct a swimming pool in the rear yard, and 
additionally, an open-air outdoor living space. These items each require Board of Adjustment approval 
as a special use permit. 

Special Use Permit 

Section 153.029 (below) of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance regulates accessory structure, and 
the Town’s Permitted Use Table requires a special use permit for any swimming pool construction. 
In this matter, the proposed pool and all accessory structures (outdoor living space and required 
fence around pool) are in compliance with the setbacks. The structures are eighty-one (81) feet from 
the side property line, fifty-three (53) feet from the other side property line, and thirty-six (36) feet 
from the rear property line, abutting the Biltmore Forest Country Club golf course.  

The applicant has provided plans showing the layout of the pool, the location of the 
proposed fence, and has also provided that no trees will be removed. The applicant has stated that 
additional landscaping will be installed if necessary.   

153.029 ACCESSORY STRUCTURES AND BUILDINGS. 

   (A)   Accessory structures and/or necessary buildings shall not detract from nor interfere with 
adjacent properties. No accessory structure or building shall be constructed, erected, or located 
within any front yard or within any side yard or rear yard setback. 

   (B)   (1)   In addition, the following standards are established for accessory structures and 
accessory buildings: 



         (a)   The maximum number of accessory buildings permitted on a lot shall be one; 

         (b)   The maximum roof coverage area for accessory buildings shall be 750 square feet; 

         (c)   The maximum height for accessory buildings shall be 25 feet; 

         (d)   The accessory building must be screened by vegetation or other buffer as set forth in 
§ 153.008; 

         (e)   The accessory building must be located behind a line parallel to the rear of the principal 
structure on the lot; 

         (f)   The accessory building must be designed in the same architectural style as the principal 
structure; 

         (g)   Any accessory structure and/or accessory building shall be included in the calculation of 
allowable roof coverage and allowable impervious surface coverage on the lot pursuant to 
§§ 153.043 and 153.048; and 

         (h)   Solar collectors shall be regulated in accordance with G.S. § 160D-914. 

  

   

https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-2955#JD_153.008
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-3182#JD_153.043
https://codelibrary.amlegal.com/codes/biltmoreforest/latest/biltmoref_nc/0-0-0-3268#JD_153.048


Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Michael O'Buckley

Property Address
4 Fairway Pl

Phone
(704) 363-4101

Email
Mob820@yahoo.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
 

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.

Maximum Roof Coverage
4,682 square feet (Up to 1 acres)

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
375

Maximum Impervious Surface Coverage
Up to 1 acre (27.5 percent of lot area)

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
615 sq ft

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
14

Description of the Proposed Project
Add an open air outdoor living space and pool

Estimated Start Date
1/15/2024

Estimated Completion Date
4/15/2024

Estimated Cost of Project
$165,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)



Applicant Signature Date
11/1/2023



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Michael O'Buckley

Address
4 Fairway Pl

Phone
(704) 363-4101

Email
Mob820@yahoo.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
Add a pool and open air outdoor living area

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
It will be within all set backs and local codes and standards will be applied

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
11/1/2023



Good morning.   
How do I update my lot size? Is the application saved?  
The existing house is 3060sqft of coverage new roof coverage will be 440 sqft and the pool will be 
200sqft not sure if I should include pool area. So we will have 3700sqft if we include pool and 3500 if we 
don’t  
Site plan is attached  
 
No trees will be removed  
 
No new landscapes. I can provide the existing landscaping if needed.  
 
Yes the max will be 14’ 
 
Fence plan attached on site plan  
 
Materials will be smooth cement board looks like wood. And colors are PPG Cold Foam and trim SW 
colonial white same as house now.  
 



















 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

DECEMBER 18, 2023 

 

 

 

CASE  4 
Property Address: 44 Forest Road 
Property Owner: Jessica Pishko 

Request: Special Use Permit request for Fence Installation within Rear Yard 
and Variance Request to Encroach Upon Rear Setback 

________________________________________________ 

Background 

 The property owners previously applied for a special use permit and variance request in 
October, but withdrew this application in order to have a survey performed on the property.  

Special Use Permit 

Section 153.049 (attached) of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance regulates fences and gates. The 
applicants have proposed a four (4) foot high, black coated steel fence for the rear yard. The proposed 
fence installation would also include three gates, one of which is located within the rear yard setback. 
The total length of the fence is 261 linear feet, and the gates will be four (4) feet in width. The proposed 
fence location is above the pre-existing rock patio. The fence will be in compliance with setbacks on 
the side property lines as shown on the plan.  

Variance Request 

The fence, as proposed, would require a variance from the Board in order to attach to an 
existing fence near the rear property line. The existing fence is five (5) feet from the rear property line, 
so the full intrusion into the setback would be 20 feet of additional fencing.  

 



11/26/23, 1:19 PM Zoning Compliance | Town of Biltmore Forest, NC

https://www.biltmoreforest.org/planning-zoning/zoning-compliance 1/3

Home  Departments  Planning & Zoning 

Zoning Compliance

Zoning Compliance Application

Thank you for filling out the form. Your response has been recorded.

Name
Jessica Pishko

Property Address

44 Forest Rd

Phone

(917) 566-0235

Email

jesspish@gmail.com

Parcel ID/ PIN Number

9646-79-1773

ZONING INFORMATION

https://www.biltmoreforest.org/
https://www.biltmoreforest.org/departments
https://www.biltmoreforest.org/planning-zoning
https://www.biltmoreforest.org/


11/26/23, 1:19 PM Zoning Compliance | Town of Biltmore Forest, NC

https://www.biltmoreforest.org/planning-zoning/zoning-compliance 2/3

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
.64 Acre

Proposed Roof Coverage Total

0

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage

0

Front Yard Setback

60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback

20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback

25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height

4 feet

Description of the Proposed Project

This is a re-application of a prior application that we pulled. The project is a 4-foot high fence constructed of black powder-
coated ornamental steel utilized posts set in concrete. The fence will be outside of the side setbacks but is within the rear-
yard setback. Please see the variance application for details. The fence will have three 4-foot entry gates.

Estimated Start Date

1/1/2024

Estimated Completion Date

1/30/2024

Estimated Cost of Project
$12,811.14

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)

44 Forest Propopsed Fence.jpg
0.3 MB

PDF

drawing-montage majestic.pdf
0.3 MB

PDF

montage.pdf
1 MB

PDF

Estimate_4432_from_Greybeard_Fence_Solutions.pdf
45.3 KB

https://www.cognitoforms.com/forms/public/file?id=F-KbiZntp8EYuFoaZVuFh38E&token=C%2FXFagSONmuDY%2Bm3jNCcyXTMcgo7Aj3XgyTbd5ChPIuNln1NhwL8fNE6tpD467ldjvtj8gl%2B7%2BAQ1Mphj6UCYSZITnVk7rojXuWd2VPeJx%2BJS3wD&ct=image%2Fjpeg
https://www.cognitoforms.com/forms/public/file?id=F-NjDPQhwtBICjEx2oQMvwG!&token=C%2FXFagSONmuDY%2Bm3jNCcyXTMcgo7Aj3XgyTbd5ChPIuNln1NhwL8fNE6tpD467ldjvtj8gl%2B7%2BAQ1Mphj6UCYSZITnVk7rojXuWd2VPeJx%2BJS3wD&ct=application%2Fpdf
https://www.cognitoforms.com/forms/public/file?id=F-ynzTGHuF6o4uNL8TLFTfzE&token=C%2FXFagSONmuDY%2Bm3jNCcyXTMcgo7Aj3XgyTbd5ChPIuNln1NhwL8fNE6tpD467ldjvtj8gl%2B7%2BAQ1Mphj6UCYSZITnVk7rojXuWd2VPeJx%2BJS3wD&ct=application%2Fpdf
https://www.cognitoforms.com/forms/public/file?id=F-713DbQt942qmmBd6RhefXk&token=C%2FXFagSONmuDY%2Bm3jNCcyXTMcgo7Aj3XgyTbd5ChPIuNln1NhwL8fNE6tpD467ldjvtj8gl%2B7%2BAQ1Mphj6UCYSZITnVk7rojXuWd2VPeJx%2BJS3wD&ct=application%2Fpdf


11/26/23, 1:19 PM Zoning Compliance | Town of Biltmore Forest, NC

https://www.biltmoreforest.org/planning-zoning/zoning-compliance 3/3

Town of Biltmore Forest,
NC

355 Vanderbilt Rd.

Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

(828) 274-0824

© 2023 Town of Biltmore Forest, NC

Applicant Signature Date
11/26/2023



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Jessica Pishko

Address
44 Forest Rd

Phone
(917) 566-0235

Email
jesspish@gmail.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Structures

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
The project is a 4-foot high, black-coated steel fence that will extend from the rear and side of the house to 
the back of the lot, where there is a preexisting chain-link fence. Posts will be set in concrete. There will be 
three gates.

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The fence is within the side setbacks and will be covered by shrubs so that it will not be visible from the 
road. We will also ensure that there is sufficient cover on the side yard to ensure the neighbors maintain 
their pleasant view.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
11/27/2023



VARIANCE APPLICATION
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Jessica Pishko

Address
44 Forest Rd

Phone
(917) 566-0235

Email
jesspish@gmail.com

Current Zoning/Use
R

Requested Use
Request variance for rear yard set-back for fencing

APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS: An application to the Board of Adjustment for a variance must be 
submitted to the Town of Biltmore Forest Town Manager at least 21 days prior to the meeting at which the 
application will be considered.  A pre-application meeting with Town staff is required prior to application 
submittal to the Board of Adjustment.

What would you like to do with your property?
We submitted a zoning variance for a 4-foot black steel fence to go around a portion of the backyard. 
Please see the diagram. There is a pre-existing wire fence on the back of our property to which we will 
connect the new fence. This means the fence will be inside the rear yard setback. Please note that we are 
no longer requesting a variance for the side yard as we will be within the 20-foot requirement.

What does the ordinance require?
The ordinance requires a 25-foot setback for the rear yard.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustment shall vary the 
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the items below.  The Board of Adjustment 
must follow strict procedure and all determinations must be decided by a concurring vote of four-fifths of 
the members of the Board.  It is important to provide detailed supporting documentation for the Board of 
Adjustment to review.  If necessary, additional sheets may be attached to this application.

REQUIRED FINDINGS: Please provide a thorough response to each.

Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. 
Our property has a chain-link fence at the back, approximately 5 feet from the property line (please see the 
map attached to the Zoning Permit). We would like to connect the fence to the pre-existing fence, which 
was placed there by a prior owner of the property. The area behind the fence is heavily wooded, so the 
inabilty to connect new fencing to pre-existing fencing would create undue danger as animals can come in 
and out at the back.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography.
The chain-link fence is a pre-existing structure.
As another note about the fencing -- while the rest of the fence is within the setback on both the sides and 
the front, we are asking to place it around a pre-existing patio with a rock wall rather than connected it to 
the back of the house. The patio is also pre-existing, and, as a result, the fence must go around the patio. 
We will screen the fence with addition foliage so it will not be visible from the road. This is within the 



setback and does not require a variance, but we wanted to make the Board aware.

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
Both the patio and the chain-link fence are pre-existing structures.

The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that 
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.
Because we will screen the fencing from the front yard and preserve all existing foliage on the side and 
back yard, the fence will not be visible. It is also designed to fit in with the character of the neighborhood. 
Placing the fence such that it connects with the back fencing already present is the most natural and 
aesthetically pleasing situation; it will also prevent the ingress of animals from the foliage at the back of the 
propery. There will be no infringement on anyone else's enjoyment of their home.
We have revised the fence placement to maintain the set-backs on either side. In terms of the neighbors in 
Lot 29 (Mr. Mrs. Cantrell), we have discussed the fence and placement; they have no objection.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
11/26/2023







All private utilities, known or unknown are not the responsibility of Greybeard Fence, LLC

Greybeard Fence Solutions

375 Duck Dr
Mars Hill, NC  28754 US
david@greybeardfence.com
www.greybeardfence.com

Estimate
ADDRESS

Jessica Pishko
44 Forest Rd.
Biltmore Forest, NC  28803

ESTIMATE # 4432
DATE 09/06/2023

EXPIRATION DATE 09/13/2023

  

SALESPERSON JOB
David Ogburn Steel Fence

DATE PRODUCT QTY RATE AMOUNT

Residential Ornamental Fencing
Install approximately 261 linear feet of 4' tall Ameristar Montage 
Majestic 3-rail black powder coated ornamental steel fence.
-Install (3) 4' walk gates.
-All posts will be set in concrete.

1 12,811.14 12,811.14

 

TOTAL $12,811.14

Accepted By Accepted Date



 

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT MEETING 

STAFF MEMORANDUM 

DECEMBER 18, 2023 

 

 

 

CASE  5 
Property Address: 27 Park Road 
Property Owner: Ellen Farmer and Thomas Jennings 

Request: Special Use Permit request for Detached Garage Construction and 
Variance Request to Encroach Upon Front Setback 

________________________________________________ 

Background 

 The property owners have applied for a zoning permit to construct an addition on the west 
side of the existing home. This addition would require a variance from the Board as it would encroach 
upon the front setback. A detached garage is proposed for the northwest corner of the property and 
requires a special use permit from the Board.  

Special Use Permit 

Section 153.029 of the Town’s Zoning Ordinance requires a special use permit for any 
accessory building or structure. In this matter, the applicants request a special use permit for the 
construction of a detached garage on the northwest corner of the property. The proposed garage is 
648 square feet with a roof area of 750 square feet (maximum allowable roof coverage for a detached 
building). The garage height is 23 feet, and the applicants have indicated that buffering will be planted 
between this garage and the neighboring property to the north. The applicant’s application and site 
plan show that the proposed garage location complies with setbacks.  

However, the neighbor to the north has reviewed the plans and believes the garage will extend 
into the side yard setback abutting his property. This neighbor’s review of the site plan and comments 
are provided within this packet. 

Variance Request 

The applicant’s requested variance is to expand the existing principal Bedroom on the east 
side of the house which results in an encroachment of the setback line. An on-grade terrace addition 
is also proposed adjacent to the principal bedroom addition. The applicant’s variance request provides 
their rationale for this variance request. 



Zoning Compliance Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Ellen (and Thomas) Farmer (and Jennings)

Property Address
27 Park Road,  Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

Phone
(828) 274-5979

Email
jon@griffinarchitectspa.com

Parcel ID/PIN Number
9646-57-9749

 

ZONING INFORMATION

Current Zoning
R-1

Lot Size
1.095 acres

Proposed Roof Coverage Total
4,127 SF

Proposed Impervious Surface Coverage
9,616 SF

Front Yard Setback
60 feet (R-1 District)

Side Yard Setback
20 feet (R-1 District)

Rear Yard Setback
25 feet (R-1 District)

Building Height
23 feet

Description of the Proposed Project
An addition is proposed to expand the existing principal Bedroom on the east side of the existing house.  
An addition to create a Keeping Room is proposed on the west side of the existing house.  A detached 
garage is proposed for the northwest corner of the property.  Renovation to exterior doors and windows is 
proposed along with renovation to the south Terrace.   (Please see the accompanying drawings.)

Estimated Start Date
5/27/2024

Estimated Completion Date
5/26/2025

Estimated Cost of Project
$700,000.00

 

Supporting Documentation (Site Plan, Drawings, Other Information)
FARMER 27 PARK COMP BFBOA 112123.pdf



Applicant Signature Date
11/22/2023



Special Use Permit Application
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Ellen (and Thomas) Farmer (and Jennings)

Address
27 Park Road,  Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

Phone
(828) 274-5979

Email
jon@griffinarchitectspa.com

Please select the type of special use you are applying for:
Accessory Buildings

The applicant must show that the proposed use will not materially endanger public health or safety or injure 
value of adjoining or abutting property.  In addition, the proposed use must be in general conformity with 
the plan of development of the town and be in harmony with scale, bulk, height, coverage, density, and 
character of the neighborhood.

Please provide a description of the proposed project:
The addition of an Accessory Building  - Detached Garage is proposed on the northwest corner of the 
property.  The proposed garage area is 648 SF with a roof area of 750 SF.  The garage height is 23 FT.  
Existing landscaping will be augmented to provide a landscaping buffer.  The proposed garage is part of a 
comprehensive renovation project proposed for the property   (Please see the accompanying drawings.)

Explain why the project would not adversely affect the public interest of those living in the 
neighborhood:
The proposed detached garage will be constructed with a character that is complementary to the existing 
main house, and will provide an area for parking vehicles out of view of neighboring properties.  The 
garage and accompanying landscaping will create a screen between the existing house entrance, and the 
neighboring property to the northwest.  (It should be noted that the neighboring properties also have 
parking structures along the shared property line to the north, and topography at this site will obscure 
visibility of the garage from the street.)

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.



Signature Date
11/22/2023



VARIANCE APPLICATION
Town of Biltmore Forest

Name
Ellen (and Thomas) Farmer (and Jennings)

Address
27 Park Road,  Biltmore Forest, NC 28803

Phone
(828) 274-5979

Email
jon@griffinarchitectspa.com

Current Zoning/Use
Residential

Requested Use
Residential

APPLICATION REQUIREMENTS: An application to the Board of Adjustment for a variance must be 
submitted to the Town of Biltmore Forest Town Manager at least 21 days prior to the meeting at which the 
application will be considered.  A pre-application meeting with Town staff is required prior to application 
submittal to the Board of Adjustment.

What would you like to do with your property?
An addition is proposed to expand the existing principal Bedroom on the east side of the house which 
results in an encroachment of the setback line.  An on-grade terrace addition is also proposed adjacent to 
the principal Bedroom addition. (Please see the accompanying drawings)

What does the ordinance require?
The Zoning Ordinance requires a Building Setback of sixty feet along Park Road.

BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT: N.C.G.S. 160A-388(D) requires that the Board of Adjustment shall vary the 
provisions of the Zoning Ordinance only upon a showing of ALL the items below.  The Board of Adjustment 
must follow strict procedure and all determinations must be decided by a concurring vote of four-fifths of 
the members of the Board.  It is important to provide detailed supporting documentation for the Board of 
Adjustment to review.  If necessary, additional sheets may be attached to this application.

REQUIRED FINDINGS: Please provide a thorough response to each.

Unnecessary hardship would result from the strict application of the ordinance. 
The existing house (built in 1955) has an under-sized principal Bedroom with an under-sized, shared 
Bathroom which is not accessible.  Renovation to expand the principal Bedroom and improve ADA 
accessibility for the Bathroom is not practical without encroaching on the setback line.

The hardship results from conditions that are peculiar to the property, such as location, size, or 
topography.
The existing house is located on a corner lot with a limited buildable area, surrounded by steep 
topography. The majority of the buildable area is currently occupied by the existing house and vehicle 
access.  (It should be noted that the topography at this site will obscure the visibility of the proposed 
addition from the street and from neighbors.)

The hardship did not result from actions taken by the applicant or the property owner.
A hardship results from how the house was originally located on the property in 1955, and its proximity to 
the eastern building setback line.



The requested variance is consistent with the spirit, purpose, and intent of the ordinance, such that 
public safety is secured, and substantial justice is achieved.
The proposed addition is accomplished by extending the existing roof to infill a vacant corner of the 
existing house footprint.  The addition will increase functionality and value, while preserving, maintaining, 
and enhancing the existing character of this 68-year old home, as well as the surrounding R-1 District.

I hereby certify that all of the information set forth above is true and accurate to the best of my 
knowledge.

Signature Date
11/21/2023



Pr
oj

ec
t

Sh
ee

t 
Ti

tle

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
D

ES
IG

N
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

TE
L 

82
8-

27
4-

59
79

  
FA

X 
82

8-
27

4-
19

95
©

 2
02

3 
RO

BE
RT

 G
RI

FF
IN

G
R

IF
FI

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 P
.A

.

ON
E 

VI
LL

AG
E 

LA
NE

, S
UI

TE
 O

NE
, A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

28
80

3

Sheet No

Date

Consultant

27
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
AD

R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

TO

B
IL

TM
O

R
E 

FO
R

ES
T

N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 S

IT
E 

PL
A

N

11/30/23

AP1.1
UPDATED

PROPOSED SITE PLAN
1" = 20'-0"

0 20 401020
ON 24"X36" SHEET

NORTH

1

GAS
METER

G
EN

H
VA

C
H

VA
C

20'-0"
SIDE

E        
  A         

 S       
   T       

         
    F       

   O         
 R         

 E       
   S       

   T       
         

    R         
 O         

 A         
 D

P          A          R          K

         R          O          A          D

SHADING INDICATES
PROPOSED GARAGE /

ACCESSORY  BUILDING
(750 SF MAX ROOF AREA)

(REQUIRES SPECIAL USE PERMIT)

1.095 ACRES

SHADING INDICATES
PROPOSED BREAKFAST

ROOM ADDITION
(± 15'-7" X 14'-4")

SHADING NDICATES NEW
TERRACE TO REPLACE

EXISTING TERRACE

SHADING INDICATES
AREA OF NEW ASPHALT PARKING

B.F.  SETBACK LINE

PROPERTY LINE

SHADING INDICATES
PROPOSED BEDROOM ADDITION

(± 12'-8" X 16'-6")
(HATCH INDICATES 162 SF AREA

OF NON-COMPLIANCE
REQUIRING VARIANCE)

SHADING NDICATES NEW
TERRACE

(HATCH INDICATES 98 SF AREA
OF NON-COMPLIANCE

REQUIRING VARIANCE)

SHADING INDICATES
NEW DORMER ROOF
TO  COVER EXISTING

DORMER ROOF (TYPICAL)

BOLD LINES INDICATE PLANE
OF NEW ROOF ABOVE ADDITION

BOLD LINES INDICATE
PLANE OF NEW ROOF

ABOVE ADDITION

EXISTING BRICK RETAINING
WALL TO REMAIN

- REPAIR AS NECESSARY

30'-0"

SIDE

60
'-0

"
FR

ON
T

EXISTING BRICK RETAINING
WALL TO REMAIN

- REPAIR AS NECESSARY

SHADING INDICATES AREA OF
 NEW WALKWAY

25 PARK ROAD

12 EAST

FOREST ROAD

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

IL
TM

O
R

E 
FO

R
ES

T
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

T
R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

E     X     I     S    T     I     N     G
D     R     I     V    E     W     A     Y

EXISTING MECHANICAL
EQUIPMENT TO BE RELOCATED

TO WEST END OF HOUSE

NOTE: THIS PORTION OF EXISTING
HOUSE EXTENDS BEYOND THE

FRONT YARD SETBACK LINE

HVAC
UNIT GEN

RELOCATE MECHANICAL
EQUIPMENT

RELOCATE MECHANICAL
EQUIPMENT

DOTTED LINES INDICATE
EDGE OF EXISTING ROOF

SHADING INDICATES
EXISTING ROOF

(TYPICAL)

46
'-0

"

51
'-0

"

PR
OP

OS
ED

EX
IS

TI
NG

14
'-0

"

9'-
0"

INFILL EXISTING
LANDSCAPE BUFFER

AS SHOWN

ZONING DATA

EXISTING HOUSE HEIGHT 23 FEET
PROPOSED HOUSE HEIGHT 23 FEET
PROPOSED GARAGE HEIGHT 23 FEET
EXISTING ROOF AREA 2,942 FEET
PROPOSED ROOF AREA 4,127 FEET

EXISTING IMPERVIOUS AREA 8,201 SF  (17.2%)
PROPOSED IMPERVIOUS AREA 9,616 SF (20%)

MAXIMUM ROOF AREA 5,060 SF

MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS AREA 11,919 SF (25%)
PROPERTY AREA 47,677 SF (1.095AC)

BILTMORE FOREST ZONING: R-1

BUNCOMBE COUNTY PIN: 9646-57-9749

OWNERS:
 

ELLEN FARMER AND TOM JENNINGS

AREA OF LAND DISTURBANCE   2,227 SF (4.67%)

2120

2125

2130

21
35

21
40

2145

2150

NOTE:    - NO TREES WILL BE REMOVED AS PART OF THIS PROJCT
- NO SITE GRADING WILL OCCUR AS PART OF THIS PROLECT

M
A

G
N

O
LI

A

A
R

B
O

RV
IT

A
E

A
R

B
O

RV
IT

A
E

A
R

B
O

RV
IT

A
E

A
R

B
O

RV
IT

A
E

A
R

B
O

RV
IT

A
E

A
R

B
O

RV
IT

A
E

A
R

B
O

RV
IT

A
E

VI
B

U
R

N
U

MVI
B

U
R

N
U

M
VI

B
U

R
N

U
M

RH
O

DO
RH

O
DO

RH
O

DO

E 
D

 G
 E

O
 F

L 
A 

W
 N



LIVING ROOM
23'-4" X 15'-11"

STUDY
14'-1" X 15'-11"

DINING ROOM
17'-8" X 13'-6"

KITCHEN
12'-10" X 13'-8"

14'-9" X 13'-1"

NEW
BREAKFAST ROOM

BEDROOM
12'-6" X 13'-6"

NEW CLOSET
10'-3" X 9'-6"

NEW
WC

N
EW

 L
AV

H
A

LF
B

AT
H

NEW
CLS

HALL

FOYER

PO
W

D
ER

CLS

LAUNDRY

NEW BEDROOM
15'-1" X 15'-9"

NEW
VESTIBULE

T     E     R     R     A     C     E

P     O     R     C     H

CLS

CLS

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sh
ee

t 
Ti

tle

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
D

ES
IG

N
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

TE
L 

82
8-

27
4-

59
79

  
FA

X 
82

8-
27

4-
19

95
©

 2
02

3 
RO

BE
RT

 G
RI

FF
IN

G
R

IF
FI

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 P
.A

.

ON
E 

VI
LL

AG
E 

LA
NE

, S
UI

TE
 O

NE
, A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

28
80

3

Sheet No

Date

Consultant

27
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
AD

R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

TO

B
IL

TM
O

R
E 

FO
R

ES
T

N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

IL
TM

O
R

E 
FO

R
ES

T
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

T
R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 M

A
IN

 L
EV

EL
 L

AY
O

U
T

11/21/23

AP2.1

SE
TB

AC
K

SETBACK

N
EW

 S
HW

R

NEW BATH

EAST TERRACE

WEST TERRACE

PROPOSED MAIN LEVEL LAYOUT
1/4" = 1'-0"

01 4
NORTH

1

30'-0"

MATERIAL / WALL TYPES

NEW WALL / MATERIALS

EXISTING TO REMAIN

REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

•  PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF ANY MATERIAL, CONFIRM  WITH ARCHITECT AND OWNER WHETHER ITEMS 
DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED WILL BE RE-USED ON-SITE
•  THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT ALL FINISHES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN. 
•  PROTECT ALL EXISTING FLOOR FINISH TO REMAIN USING 1/4" LAUAN PLYWOOD OVER RAM BOARD WITH TAPED 
JOINTS.
•  CLEAN / REPAIR / PAINT / REPAINT ALL EXTERIOR TRIM, NEW AND / OR DESIGNATED TO REMAIN, UNLESS 
NOTED OTHERWISE.
•  REMOVE EXISTING HVAC AIR HANDLING / CONDENSING UNITS AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT AND REPLACE 
WITH NEW UNITS
•  INFILL ALL CRAWLSPACE VENTILATION OPENINGS AND CONVERT EXISTING CRAWLSPACES TO SEALED / 
CONDITIONED CRAWLSPACES
•  REMOVE / REPLACE EXISTING WINDOW / EXTERIOR DOOR UNITS WITH NEW ALUMINUM CLAD WINDOW / 
EXTERIOR DOOR UNITS (TYPICAL) 

TYPICAL RENOVATION NOTES

NEW ENTRY DOOR
WITHIN EXISTING OPENING

N
EW W

C
N

EW
TU

B 
/ S

H
W

R

NEW
WC

NEW CUSTOM
CABINETRY / TOPS

3280
6 PAN

3272
3/8" TEMP

GLASS

3280
6 PAN

N
EW

 C
U

ST
O

M
C

AB
IN

ET
RY

 / 
TO

PS

NEW CUSTOM
CLOSET UNITS / TOPS

32806 PAN

RELOCATE /
RE-USE EXISTING

DOOR / HDWE

DASHED LINES INDICATE
TRAY CEILING ABOVE

NEW SHELVING UNIT
WITHIN EXISTING WALL
OPENING AT REMOVED

WINDOW UNIT

RECONDITION / RE-LINE
EXISTING CHIMNEY FLUE

EX
IS

T
W

O
O

D
N

EW
 

W
O

O
D

DASHED LINES INDICATE STRUCTURAL
BEAM ABOVE CEILING

12
'-8

"

16'-5"

EXIST
WOOD

NEW 
TILE

EXIST
WOOD

NEW 
TILE

NEW FRAMEWALL INFILL
TO MATCH AND ALIGN WITH
EXISTING ADJACENT FINISH

AT EXISTING OPENING

27
'-5

"

EXIST
WOOD

NEW 
WOOD

8"

14
'-5

"

17'-7"

1 1/2" BLUESTONE PAVERS ON
REINFORCED MORTAR BED OVER

CLEAVAGE MEMBRANE ON
4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB OVER

15 MIL VAPOR BARRIER OVER
COMPACTED 3/4" WASHED STONE FILL

(6" MIN THICKNESS)
(TYPICAL)

1 1/2" BLUESTONE PAVERS ON
REINFORCED MORTAR BED OVER

CLEAVAGE MEMBRANE ON
4" REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB OVER

15 MIL VAPOR BARRIER OVER
COMPACTED 3/4" WASHED STONE FILL

(6" MIN THICKNESS)
(TYPICAL)

DASHED LINES INDICATE
TRAY CEILING ABOVE

SHADING INDICATES
NEW 2X FRAMEWALL
WITH BRICK VENEER
TO MATCH EXISTING

(TYPICAL)

SHADING INDICATES
EXISTING 2X FRAMEWALL

WITH BRICK VENEER
(TYPICAL)

SHADING INDICATES
NEW 2X FRAMEWALL
WITH BRICK VENEER
TO MATCH EXISTING

(TYPICAL)

SHADING INDICATES
EXISTING 2X FRAMEWALL

WITH BRICK VENEER
(TYPICAL)

HATCH INDICATES
RELOCATED WALK

RE-USING EXISTING
MATERIAL SALVAGED
FROM DEMOLISHED

EXISTING WALK

2X FRAMEWALL IN FRONT OF EXISTING
BRICK VENEER

8"

RELOCATED  EXISTING CABINETRY
FROM KITCHEN

C L

RELOCATE /
RE-USE EXISTING

DOOR / HDWE

C L
1'

-3
"

3'
-6

 1
/2

"
5 

1/
2"

4'
-1

 1
/2

"
4 

3/
4"

5'
-0

"

2880
6 PAN

2880
6 PAN

5'
-1

1 
1/

2"

EXIST
WOOD

NEW 
WOOD

2880
6 PAN

2880
6 PAN

1'
-4

 1
/2

"
C L

SHADING INDICATES
NEW 2X FRAMEWALL

WITH INTERIOR FINISH
TO MATCH EXISTING

(TYPICAL)

NEW 12X12 TURNCRAFT
FRP COLUMN WRAP ON

BLOCKING OVER EXISTING
COLUMNS TO REMAIN IN PLACE

(SPLIT COL)

NEW 12X12 TURNCRAFT
FRP COLUMN WRAP ON

BLOCKING (3/4 COL)

NEW 12X12 TURNCRAFT
FRP COLUMN WRAP ON

BLOCKING (1/2 COL)

SHADING INDICATES
NEW BRICK VENEER INFILL

TO MATCH EXISTING AT
PERIMETER OF NEW WIDENED

FRENCH DOOR UNIT

 NEW WIDER ALUMINUM CLAD
FRENCH DOOR UNIT CENTERED

ON EXISTING DOOR OPENING

10'-0"

9'
-6

"

NEW SHELVING UNIT
WITHIN EXISTING WALL
OPENING AT REMOVED

WINDOW UNIT

PROVIDE NEW BRICK VENEER
INFILL AND SILL TO MATCH EXISTING

BENEATH NEW WINDOW UNIT
IN PLACE OF EXISTING PANELING

TO BE REMOVED

DASHED LINES INDICATE STRUCTURAL
BEAM ABOVE CEILING

2X FRAMEWALL IN FRONT OF EXISTING
BRICK VENEER

 W
O

O
D

BR
IC

K

 W
O

O
D

ST
O

N
E

 W
O

O
D

ST
O

N
E

 WOOD

 WOODBRICK

 W
O

O
D

BR
IC

K

ELEC
METER

G
AS

M
ET

ER

RELOCATE EXISTING
GAS METER

 W
O

O
D

ST
O

N
E

•  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE COORDINATION OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE PROJECT.
•  ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS MORE 
STRINGENT REQUIRMENTS ARE SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE
•  ALL CONSTRUCTION / INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES, ORDINANCES, 
RULES, AND REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:
- NORTH CAROLINA  BUILDING CODES 
- TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST ZONING ORDINANCE
-  OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.
•  SEE STRUCTURAL SHEETS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL INFORMATION.
•  PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEM DESIGN/ENGINEERING TO BE PROVIDED 
BY OTHERS.
•  PLAN DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN TO FACE OF FRAME / MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
•  CONFIRM DIMENSIONS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION.
•  CONFIRM, ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... WITH THE ARCHITECT
•  THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT ALL FINISHES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN. 

GENERAL NOTES



Pr
oj

ec
t

Sh
ee

t 
Ti

tle

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
D

ES
IG

N
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

TE
L 

82
8-

27
4-

59
79

  
FA

X 
82

8-
27

4-
19

95
©

 2
02

3 
RO

BE
RT

 G
RI

FF
IN

G
R

IF
FI

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 P
.A

.

ON
E 

VI
LL

AG
E 

LA
NE

, S
UI

TE
 O

NE
, A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

28
80

3

Sheet No

Date

Consultant

27
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
AD

R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

TO

B
IL

TM
O

R
E 

FO
R

ES
T

N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 R

O
O

F 
LA

YO
U

T

11/21/23

AP2.3

PROPOSED ROOF LEVEL LAYOUT
1/4" = 1'-0"

01 4
NORTH

SE
TB

AC
K

SETBACK

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

IL
TM

O
R

E 
FO

R
ES

T
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

T
R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

8/
12

8/
12

13/12 13/12 13/1213/12 13/1213/12

13/12 13/12 13/1213/12 13/1213/12

8/
12

8/
12

8/12

8/128/12

8/12

8/
12

8/
12

2.
9/

12

2.9/12

DOTTED LINES INDICATE POSITION
OF  EXTERIOR WALLS BELOW

(TYPICAL)

6" .032" K-STYLE ALUMINUM GUTTER
WITH .032" 4X3 DOWNSPOUTS

TO MATCH EXISTING
(TYPICAL)

NEW ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLES
(TYPICAL)

SHADING INDICATES NEW DORMER ROOF
TO  COVER EXISTING DORMER ROOF

- NOTE: EXISTING ROOF TO REMAIN IN PLACE
(TYPICAL)

MATERIAL / WALL TYPES

NEW WALL / MATERIALS

EXISTING TO REMAIN

REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

SHADING INDICATES AREA OF NEW ROOF
(TYPICAL)

SHADING INDICATES AREA OF NEW ROOF
(TYPICAL)

6" .032" K-STYLE ALUMINUM GUTTER
WITH .032" 4X3 DOWNSPOUTS

TO MATCH EXISTING
(TYPICAL)

DOTTED LINES INDICATE POSITION
OF  BEAMS BELOW (TYPICAL)

•  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE COORDINATION OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE PROJECT.
•  ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS MORE 
STRINGENT REQUIRMENTS ARE SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE
•  ALL CONSTRUCTION / INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES, ORDINANCES, 
RULES, AND REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:
- NORTH CAROLINA  BUILDING CODES 
- TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST ZONING ORDINANCE
-  OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.
•  SEE STRUCTURAL SHEETS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL INFORMATION.
•  PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEM DESIGN/ENGINEERING TO BE PROVIDED 
BY OTHERS.
•  PLAN DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN TO FACE OF FRAME / MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
•  CONFIRM DIMENSIONS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION.
•  CONFIRM, ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... WITH THE ARCHITECT
•  THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT ALL FINISHES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN. 

GENERAL NOTES



23'-0" X 23'-0"

GARAGE

3680

3680

24096

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sh
ee

t 
Ti

tle

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
D

ES
IG

N
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

TE
L 

82
8-

27
4-

59
79

  
FA

X 
82

8-
27

4-
19

95
©

 2
02

3 
RO

BE
RT

 G
RI

FF
IN

G
R

IF
FI

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 P
.A

.

ON
E 

VI
LL

AG
E 

LA
NE

, S
UI

TE
 O

NE
, A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

28
80

3

Sheet No

Date

Consultant

27
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
AD

R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

TO

B
IL

TM
O

R
E 

FO
R

ES
T

N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E 
LA

YO
U

T

11/21/23

AP2.4

PROPOSED MAIN LEVEL LAYOUT
1/4" = 1'-0"

01 4
NORTH

GARAGE

1

SE
TB

AC
K 

LI
NE

PROPOSED ROOF LEVEL LAYOUT
1/4" = 1'-0"

01 4
NORTH

GARAGE

2

12/12

12/12

6/12

12/12

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

IL
TM

O
R

E 
FO

R
ES

T
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

T
R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

31
'-0

"

31
'-0

"

3'
-6

"
5'

-3
"

3'
-0

"
11

'-0
"

23'-0"

11'-6" 11'-6"

HATCH INDICATES
REINFORCED CONCRETE SLAB
OVER 15 MIL VAPOR BARRIER

OVER 6" LAYER OF 3/4" CRUSHED
STONE

- CONFIRM DETAILS WITH
STRUCTURAL ENGINEER

DASHED LINE INDICATES POSITION OF
OVERHEAD DOOR ABOVE

SHADING INDICATES
NEW 2X FRAMEWALL

(TYPICAL)

NEW ASPHALT PARKING AREA

N
 E

 W
  

 W
 A

 L
 K

NEW

ASPHALT

EXISTING

ASPHALT

•  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE COORDINATION OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE PROJECT.
•  ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS MORE 
STRINGENT REQUIRMENTS ARE SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE
•  ALL CONSTRUCTION / INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES, ORDINANCES, 
RULES, AND REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:
- NORTH CAROLINA  BUILDING CODES 
- TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST ZONING ORDINANCE
-  OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.
•  SEE STRUCTURAL SHEETS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL INFORMATION.
•  PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEM DESIGN/ENGINEERING TO BE PROVIDED 
BY OTHERS.
•  PLAN DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN TO FACE OF FRAME / MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
•  CONFIRM DIMENSIONS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION.
•  CONFIRM, ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... WITH THE ARCHITECT
•  THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT ALL FINISHES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN. 

GENERAL NOTES

DOTTED LINES INDICATE POSITION
OF  EXTERIOR WALLS BELOW

(TYPICAL)

6" .032" K-STYLE ALUMINUM GUTTER
WITH .032" 4X3 DOWNSPOUTS

TO MATCH EXISTING
(TYPICAL)

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLES
(TYPICAL)

3'
-0

"
5'

-3
"

22
'-0

"
4'

-0
"

5'
-0

"

23'-0"

14'-0" 4'-0" 5'-0"

23'-0" X 23'-0"

GARAGE

3680

3680

24096



EXISTING NORTH ELEVATION
3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION
3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

2

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sh
ee

t 
Ti

tle

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
D

ES
IG

N
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

TE
L 

82
8-

27
4-

59
79

  
FA

X 
82

8-
27

4-
19

95
©

 2
02

3 
RO

BE
RT

 G
RI

FF
IN

G
R

IF
FI

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 P
.A

.

ON
E 

VI
LL

AG
E 

LA
NE

, S
UI

TE
 O

NE
, A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

28
80

3

Sheet No

Date

Consultant

27
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
AD

R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

TO

B
IL

TM
O

R
E 

FO
R

ES
T

N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

11/21/23

AX3.1

1

EXISTING SOUTH ELEVATION
3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

3
EXISTING WEST ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

4

•  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE COORDINATION OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE PROJECT.
•  ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS MORE 
STRINGENT REQUIRMENTS ARE SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE
•  ALL CONSTRUCTION / INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES, ORDINANCES, 
RULES, AND REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:
- NORTH CAROLINA  BUILDING CODES 
- TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST ZONING ORDINANCE
-  OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.
•  SEE STRUCTURAL SHEETS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL INFORMATION.
•  PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEM DESIGN/ENGINEERING TO BE PROVIDED 
BY OTHERS.
•  PLAN DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN TO FACE OF FRAME / MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
•  CONFIRM DIMENSIONS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION.
•  CONFIRM, ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... WITH THE ARCHITECT
•  THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT ALL FINISHES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN. 

GENERAL NOTES

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

IL
TM

O
R

E 
FO

R
ES

T
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

T
R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

HATCH INDICATES ITEM
TO BE REMOVED / REPLACED

(TYPICAL) HATCH INDICATES ITEM
TO BE REMOVED / REPLACED

(TYPICAL)

HATCH INDICATES ITEM
TO BE REMOVED

(TYPICAL) HATCH INDICATES ITEM
TO BE REMOVED

(TYPICAL)



Pr
oj

ec
t

Sh
ee

t 
Ti

tle

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
D

ES
IG

N
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

TE
L 

82
8-

27
4-

59
79

  
FA

X 
82

8-
27

4-
19

95
©

 2
02

3 
RO

BE
RT

 G
RI

FF
IN

G
R

IF
FI

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 P
.A

.

ON
E 

VI
LL

AG
E 

LA
NE

, S
UI

TE
 O

NE
, A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

28
80

3

Sheet No

Date

Consultant

27
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
AD

R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

TO

B
IL

TM
O

R
E 

FO
R

ES
T

N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 G

A
R

A
G

E 
EL

EV
AT

IO
N

S

11/21/23

AP3.3

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

IL
TM

O
R

E 
FO

R
ES

T
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

T
R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

36803680

BORAL TRUEEXTERIOR CORNICE TRIM
TO MATCH EXISTING

(TYPICAL)

6" .032" K-STYLE ALUMINUM GUTTER
WITH .032" 4X3 DOWNSPOUTS

TO MATCH EXISTING
(TYPICAL)

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLES
(TYPICAL)

ALUMINUM CLAD ENTRY DOOR UNIT
(TYPICAL)

ALUMINUM CLAD WINDOW UNITS
(TYPICAL)

A3030 A3030 A3030

PROPOSED SOUTHWEST ELEVATION
3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

3680

6" .032" K-STYLE ALUMINUM GUTTER
WITH .032" 4X3 DOWNSPOUTS

TO MATCH EXISTING
(TYPICAL)

HARDIE SHINGLE SIDING WITH LACED
CORNERS AND BORAL TRUEEXTERIOR

WINDOW / FASCIA TRIM
(TYPICAL)

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLES
(TYPICAL)

BORAL TRUEEXTERIOR CORNICE TRIM
TO MATCH EXISTING

(TYPICAL)

DH2042

ALUMINUM CLAD WINDOW UNITS
(TYPICAL)

24096

6" .032" K-STYLE ALUMINUM GUTTER
WITH .032" 4X3 DOWNSPOUTS

TO MATCH EXISTING
(TYPICAL)

HARDIE SHINGLE SIDING WITH LACED
CORNERS AND BORAL TRUEEXTERIOR

WINDOW / FASCIA TRIM
(TYPICAL)

ALUMINUM CLAD WINDOW UNITS
(TYPICAL)

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLES
(TYPICAL)

PAINTED OVERHEAD DOOR

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLES
(TYPICAL)

EXISTING RETAINING WALL
TO REMAIN

BORAL TRUEEXTERIOR CORNICE TRIM
TO MATCH EXISTING

(TYPICAL)

DH2448 DH2448

PROPOSED NORTHWEST ELEVATION
3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

PROPOSED SOUTHEAST ELEVATION
3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

21

PROPOSED NORTHEAST ELEVATION
3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

6" .032" K-STYLE ALUMINUM GUTTER
WITH .032" 4X3 DOWNSPOUTS

TO MATCH EXISTING
(TYPICAL)

HARDIE SHINGLE SIDING WITH LACED
CORNERS AND BORAL TRUEEXTERIOR

WINDOW / FASCIA TRIM
(TYPICAL)

ARCHITECTURAL ASPHALT SHINGLES
(TYPICAL)

BORAL TRUEEXTERIOR CORNICE TRIM
TO MATCH EXISTING

(TYPICAL)

43



LIVING ROOM
23'-4" X 15'-11"

STUDY
14'-1" X 15'-11"

DINING ROOM
17'-8" X 13'-6"

KITCHEN
12'-10" X 13'-8"

BEDROOM
12'-6" X 13'-6"

CLS

B
AT

H
R

O
O

M

H
A

LF
B

AT
H

C
LS

HALL

FOYER

PO
W

D
ER

CLS

LAUNDRY

BEDROOM
13'-6" X 13'-1"

HALL

CLS

C
LS

C
LS

CLS

CLS

T     E     R     R     A     C     E

P     O     R     C     H

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sh
ee

t 
Ti

tle

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
D

ES
IG

N
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

TE
L 

82
8-

27
4-

59
79

  
FA

X 
82

8-
27

4-
19

95
©

 2
02

3 
RO

BE
RT

 G
RI

FF
IN

G
R

IF
FI

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 P
.A

.

ON
E 

VI
LL

AG
E 

LA
NE

, S
UI

TE
 O

NE
, A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

28
80

3

Sheet No

Date

Consultant

27
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
AD

R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

TO

B
IL

TM
O

R
E 

FO
R

ES
T

N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

IL
TM

O
R

E 
FO

R
ES

T
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

T
R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 M

A
IN

 L
EV

EL
 L

AY
O

U
T

11/21/23

AX2.1

SE
TB

AC
K

SETBACK

EXISTING MAIN LEVEL LAYOUT - DEMOLITION
1/4" = 1'-0"

01 4
NORTH

MATERIAL / WALL TYPES

NEW WALL / MATERIALS

EXISTING TO REMAIN

REMOVED

TO BE REMOVED

•  PRIOR TO REMOVAL OF ANY MATERIAL, CONFIRM  WITH ARCHITECT AND OWNER WHETHER ITEMS 
DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED WILL BE RE-USED ON-SITE
•  THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT ALL FINISHES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN. 
•  PROTECT ALL EXISTING FLOOR FINISH TO REMAIN USING 1/4" LAUAN PLYWOOD OVER RAM BOARD WITH TAPED 
JOINTS.
•  CLEAN / REPAIR / PAINT / REPAINT ALL EXTERIOR TRIM, NEW AND / OR DESIGNATED TO REMAIN, UNLESS 
NOTED OTHERWISE.
•  REMOVE EXISTING HVAC AIR HANDLING / CONDENSING UNITS AND ASSOCIATED EQUIPMENT AND REPLACE 
WITH NEW UNITS
•  INFILL ALL CRAWLSPACE VENTILATION OPENINGS AND CONVERT EXISTING CRAWLSPACES TO SEALED / 
CONDITIONED CRAWLSPACES

TYPICAL RENOVATION NOTES

•  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE COORDINATION OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE PROJECT.
•  ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS MORE 
STRINGENT REQUIRMENTS ARE SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE
•  ALL CONSTRUCTION / INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES, ORDINANCES, 
RULES, AND REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:
- NORTH CAROLINA  BUILDING CODES 
- TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST ZONING ORDINANCE
-  OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.
•  SEE STRUCTURAL SHEETS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL INFORMATION.
•  PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEM DESIGN/ENGINEERING TO BE PROVIDED 
BY OTHERS.
•  PLAN DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN TO FACE OF FRAME / MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
•  CONFIRM DIMENSIONS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION.
•  CONFIRM, ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... WITH THE ARCHITECT
•  THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT ALL FINISHES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN. 

GENERAL NOTES

REMOVE EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL AND
INSTALL NEW STRUCTURAL BEAM ABOVE

CEILING - SEE STRUCTURAL DETAILS
VERIFY REMOVAL OF ALL STRUCTURAL

ELEMENTS WITH STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
PRIOR TO DEMOLITION

REMOVE EXISTING WALL
TILE AND FLOOR TILE

REMOVE EXISTING FINISH FLOOR
AT HALL AND CLOSETS

REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE TERRACE
AND BRICK PERIMETER WALLS

REMOVE EXISTING CABINETRY
- SALVAGE FOR RE-USE AT

BREAKFAST ROOM

REMOVE EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL AND
INSTALL NEW STRUCTURAL BEAM ABOVE

CEILING - SEE STRUCTURAL DETAILS
VERIFY REMOVAL OF ALL STRUCTURAL

ELEMENTS WITH STRUCTURAL ENGINEER
PRIOR TO DEMOLITION

REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW UNIT
AND PREP FOR NEW SHELVING UNIT

REMOVE EXISTING WALK MATERIAL
- SALVAGE FOR RE-USE AT NEW WALK

REMOVE EXISTING WOOD PANELING
BENEATH EXISTING WINDOW UNIT

(TYPICAL)

REMOVE EXISTING WOOD PANELING
BENEATH EXISTING WINDOW UNIT

(TYPICAL)

REMOVE EXISTING WOOD PANELING
BENEATH EXISTING WINDOW UNIT

(TYPICAL)

REMOVE EXISTING WOOD PANELING
BENEATH EXISTING WINDOW UNIT

(TYPICAL)

REMOVE EXISTING WINDOW UNIT
AND PREP FOR NEW SHELVING UNIT



EXISTING NORTH ELEVATION
3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

PROPOSED EAST ELEVATION
3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

2

Pr
oj

ec
t

Sh
ee

t 
Ti

tle

IN
TE

R
IO

R
 D

ES
IG

N
D

ES
IG

N
PL

A
N

N
IN

G
PR

ES
ER

VA
TI

O
N

TE
L 

82
8-

27
4-

59
79

  
FA

X 
82

8-
27

4-
19

95
©

 2
02

3 
RO

BE
RT

 G
RI

FF
IN

G
R

IF
FI

N
 A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TS

 P
.A

.

ON
E 

VI
LL

AG
E 

LA
NE

, S
UI

TE
 O

NE
, A

SH
EV

IL
LE

, N
C 

28
80

3

Sheet No

Date

Consultant

27
 P

A
R

K
 R

O
AD

R
EN

O
VA

TI
O

N
S 

A
N

D
 A

D
D

IT
IO

N
S

TO

B
IL

TM
O

R
E 

FO
R

ES
T

N
O

R
TH

 C
A

R
O

LI
N

A

EX
IS

TI
N

G
 E

LE
VA

TI
O

N
S

11/21/23

AX3.1

1

EXISTING SOUTH ELEVATION
3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

3
EXISTING WEST ELEVATION

3/16" = 1'-0"

01 4

4

•  GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE COORDINATION OF ALL ASPECTS OF THE PROJECT.
•  ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH MANUFACTURER'S INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS, DETAILS AND SPECIFICATIONS, UNLESS MORE 
STRINGENT REQUIRMENTS ARE SPECIFIED ELSEWHERE
•  ALL CONSTRUCTION / INSTALLATIONS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES, ORDINANCES, 
RULES, AND REQUIREMENTS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE FOLLOWING:
- NORTH CAROLINA  BUILDING CODES 
- TOWN OF BILTMORE FOREST ZONING ORDINANCE
-  OTHER APPLICABLE LOCAL LAWS, ORDINANCES, AND REGULATIONS.
•  SEE STRUCTURAL SHEETS FOR ALL STRUCTURAL INFORMATION.
•  PLUMBING, MECHANICAL, ELECTRICAL, AND COMMUNICATION SYSTEM DESIGN/ENGINEERING TO BE PROVIDED 
BY OTHERS.
•  PLAN DIMENSIONS ARE GIVEN TO FACE OF FRAME / MASONRY UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.
•  CONFIRM DIMENSIONS FOLLOWING DEMOLITION.
•  CONFIRM, ALL MATERIALS, FINISHES, FIXTURES, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, ETC... WITH THE ARCHITECT
•  THROUGHOUT DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION, PROTECT ALL FINISHES DESIGNATED TO REMAIN. 

GENERAL NOTES

TO
W

N
 O

F 
B

IL
TM

O
R

E 
FO

R
ES

T
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

A
D

JU
ST

M
EN

T
R

EV
IE

W
 S

ET
- N

O
T 

FO
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

HATCH INDICATES ITEM
TO BE REMOVED / REPLACED

(TYPICAL) HATCH INDICATES ITEM
TO BE REMOVED / REPLACED

(TYPICAL)

HATCH INDICATES ITEM
TO BE REMOVED

(TYPICAL) HATCH INDICATES ITEM
TO BE REMOVED

(TYPICAL)



Project

Sheet Title

27 PARK ROAD
RENOVATIONS AND ADDITIONS

TO

BILTMORE FOREST NORTH CAROLINA

PROPOSED EXTERIOR MATERIAL COLOR SELECTION

GAF TIMBERLINE SHINGLE - SLATE

EXISTING BRICK

EXISTING EXTERIOR TRIM COLOR
CEDAR SHINGLE SIDING 

Project

Sheet Title

27 PARK ROAD
RENOVATIONS AND ADDITIONS

TO

BILTMORE FOREST NORTH CAROLINA

PROPOSED EXTERIOR MATERIAL COLOR SELECTION

GAF TIMBERLINE SHINGLE - SLATE

EXISTING BRICK

EXISTING EXTERIOR TRIM COLOR
CEDAR SHINGLE SIDING 

11/30/23



11/21/2022

11/21/2022








	2023 12 18 BOA Agenda Cover Page
	03_100 Stuyuvesant Rd Binder
	Memo re 100 Stuyvesant Road
	Zoning Compliance Application - 100 Stuyvesant Rd
	Special Use Permit Application - 100 Stuyvesant Rd
	153.049
	sketch 100 Stuyvesant
	site
	example

	04_15 Greenwood Rd Binder
	Memo re 15 Greenwood Road
	Zoning Compliance Application - 15 Greenwood Rd
	Special Use Permit Application - 15 greenwood rd
	153.049
	15 Greenwood Rd plan and pics

	05_4 Fairway Place Binder
	Memo re 4 Fairway Place
	Zoning Compliance Application - 4 Fairway
	Special Use Permit Application - 4 Fairway
	4 fairway reply
	4 Fairway plan
	4 fairway measurements

	06_44 Forest Rd Binder
	Memo re 44 Forest Road
	Zoning Compliance _ Town of Biltmore Forest, NC 44 Forest
	Special Use Permit Application - 44 Forest Rd
	VARIANCE APPLICATION - 44 Forest
	44 Forest Propopsed Fence with Gates
	drawing-montage majestic
	Estimate_4432_from_Greybeard_Fence_Solutions

	07_27 Park Rd Binder
	Memo re 27 Park Road
	Zoning Compliance Application - 27 Park Rd
	Special Use Permit Application - 27 Park Rd
	VARIANCE APPLICATION - 27 Park Rd
	FARMER 27 PARK AP11 SITE BFBOA 112123 113023 conturs
	FARMER 27 PARK PROP EXT MAT COLORS 113023
	FARMER 27 PARK SITE SURVEY 110222 113023
	SKM_C36823121312520
	Blank Page




